
Attention: Director of Multifamily Finance
                Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs

This letter to a request to register the Lubbock United Neighborhood Association, LUNA, 
with TDHCA for the purpose of providing input for Quantifiable Community Participation 
(“QCP”) during the 2016 Competitive 9% Housing Tax Credit Application round. 

Here is our information for submission:

• Lubbock United Neighborhood Association - LUNA
      1706 23rd Street Suite #104
       Lubbock, TX, 79411

• Toni Spray - Executive Director
   3010 36th Street
   Lubbock, TX, 79413
   806-781-6624
   toni.spray@gmail.com

  David Langston - Parliamentarian of the Board
  1500 Broadway Suite 700
  Lubbock, TX, 79401
  806-765-7491
  drl@mhba.com

• You will find LUNA’s IRS Designation Letter attached for proof of our existence as a 
501c3 established in 1994.

• LUNA serves all of the City of Lubbock and the surrounding residential communities.  
You will find a map of these areas attached.

  
Please let me know if there is more information that you need for our registration.

Thank you for your time.  
Sincerely, 

Toni Spray
Executive Director
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From: Toni Spray
To: Nicole Fisher
Subject: Neighborhood Organization Registration
Date: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:48:39 PM
Attachments: LUNAAreaMap

TDHCAReg.pdf

Nicole, 

Good afternoon, I am submitting information to register my organization with TDHCA for the purpose of providing input for QCP during the 2016 Competitive Housing Tax Credit Application round.  My organization, Lubbock United Neighborhood Association - LUNA, is a umbrella organization for the 35+ Neighborhood Associations in our city and the surrounding residential areas, including Jackson-Mahon for which a Tax Credit application will be submitted.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.  

Thank you, have a great weekend.

Toni Spray
Lubbock United Neighborhood Association - L.U.N.A
Executive Director
806-749-5862 - Office
806-781-6624 - Cell
toni.spray@gmail.com
Find us on FB:
www.facebook.com/lunalbk
Twitter: @lbkluna
Instagram: lunalbk
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